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TNPL - The Corporate Identity Number : L22121TN1 979PLCO007799

Dated: September 25, 2019

BSE Limited (BSE) National Stock Exchange of India Limited 7

Corporate Relationship Department (NSE)

PhirozeJeejeebhoyTowers Listing Department

25th Floor, Dalal Street, Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1, G

Mumbai- 400001 Block, BandraKurla Complex, Bandra (East),
L Mumbai — 400051

Dear Sir,

Sub: Disclosure under the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements), Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 30 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Réquirements)
Regulations 2015, given below is the schedule of meeting with the analyst or Institutional
Investor:

L =
Date Meeting with Typg of Venhue
Meeting
26" September 2019 | Wellworth Share & Stock | Direct Meeting Chennai
L Broking Ltd _J

NOTE: Dates are subject to change. Changes may happen due to exigencies|on the part
of investor/company.

Kindly take the same on record.

Thanking you,
Yours faithfully,

For Tamil Nadu Newsprint and Papers Ltd.

V. Sivakumar
Company Secretary

Factory : Kagithapuram-639 136, Karur District, Phone : 04324-277001 to 277017 Fax - (91) 04324-277025 to 277029
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Sivakumar.VS

From: hemant.shah@wellworthgroup.co
Sent: 25 September 2019 11:35

To: sivakumar.vs@tnpl.co.in

Subject: Request for Meeting
Attachments: Wellworth PMS-IM.pdf

Dear Mr. Sivakumar
As per our recent telephonic conversation, Wellworth Share & Stock Broking Ltd (PMS) represented by|the Fund Manager - Mr.
Hemant Shah seek an appointment with the management of Tamil Nadu Newsprint & Paper Ltd on Zﬁﬂh September or 27th
September, as per your convenience, to understand the company and its operations ina comprehensive way. Kindly requesting
you to allot your valued time to us. Please find attached our Information Memorandum. Appreciate your Support.

Best Regards,

Hemant Shah — Fund Manager,

Wellworth Share & Stock Broking Ltd (PMS),
501, Akruti Orion, 5th Floor,

Shraddhanand Road,

Vile Parle (East), Mumbai - 400057.

Mobile: 9920195201
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INFORMATION MEMORANDUM

Wellworth Shares & Stock Broking Ltd is a Leading Broking House as well as SEBI registered Portfolio

Manager.

We are tracking mid cap and large cap companies listed on the BSE and NSE. Our strength is the hard-core

research on the nature of the company’s business, Balance Sheet, P&L, understanding th

¢ dynamics of the

industry and the future prospects and projections based on our in-house research. The whole idea of

in-depth research on any company and industry is to take a sound Investments cal

esteemed clients.

We have a dedicated team of 5 research analysts; all are professionals and having

on behalf of our

2 to 20 years of

experience in the research field. We provide our Portfolio Management Services to Individuals (Retail, HNI

& NRI Clients) along with few corporate.

We would be obliged if we get a chance to meet the management/CEO/CFO to get the
company and share the industry insight so as to make a sound investment decision

horizon.
Thanking You,
Hemant Shah

(Fund Manager)

overview of your

over a long term
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